

www.cdramband.org Band Boosters Meeting Minutes Tuesday, April 5, 2022

1. Call to Order at 7:30 pm

- a. Welcome
- b. Officers Introduction: Jenn Brown, President; Sandy Gates, Recording Secretary; Steve Burns; Treasurer; Heather Myers, Scrip; Christian Haugsby, Officer-at-Large; Mr. Sam Tate, Band Director

2. Minutes:

a. March meeting minutes reviewed and posted to website. A motion was made Heather Myers and seconded by Christian Haugsby to accept the meeting minutes. The motion was approved unanimously.

3. Directors Reports:

- a. Band Director, Mr. Tate:
 - i. Upcoming Events Craft show and Dayton Drumline trip
 - ii. Messiah University trip for Wind Ensemble on April 12
 - iii. Knoebel's TBA Mr. Bitner is looking for 2 parents to be in charge of feeding the students that day each grade level has a potluck item to bring; on a Saturday; possible May 21
 - iv. Jazz concert is May 20; Concert Band concert May 11;
 - v. Band Booster Meeting for all parents including 8th grade parents on May 3

b. Band Director, Mr. Bitner:

- Past Month Concerts and Events Review Thank you to everyone who attended the jazz concerts; recordings are on YouTube and band students can direct parents/guardians on where to access those for viewing
- ii. Upcoming Concerts, Programs and Events Knoebel's is still TBA-it may not happen due to schedules but if it does it will most likely be on May 21.
- iii. Directors New Business none

c. Student Officer's Report:

- i. President Eleanor Haugsby
- ii. Vice President Vincent Jordan
 - No officers present; no report

4. Officers Reports:

- a. Treasurer's Report Steve Burns Report as of March 31, 2022 was presented. Please see an executive member for a copy of the report.
- b. Financial Secretary's Report Stacy Bowman Steve presented the report on behalf of Stacy.

 Please see an executive member for a copy of the report.
- c. Recording Secretary- Sandy Gates no report

5. General Business:

- a. Financial Secretary needed for next year; a general statement was sent out to all the band parents; it would be helpful for the incoming Financial Secretary to be in close distance to the school and the bank. Christian suggested that a separate email be sent out to highlight important tasks such as needed volunteer positions
- b. Scrip Heather Meyers report shared; she shared a flyer that she put together to explain the Scrip program; please email Heather Meyers at cdbandscrip@gmail.com for questions.
- c. Craft fair- Rachel Fraser Craft Show is April 9. \$10,500 collected from crafters. 83% of slots of for volunteers are filled; Yard signs need to be put out; Friday night volunteers look good; Rachel ran through the tasks for Friday and Saturday; tape has been donated by Keith and Myra; not much help has been signed up for tear down the hope is that people will stay around until clean up is done; front entrance or band entrance for Friday night set up, starting in the cafeteria at 3 pm
- d. Fundraising Kate Hall no report
 - i. Dine to Donate- Adrienne Burns Texas Roadhouse Steve will let Adrienne know that some orders were under the amount (\$38 for \$40 order)
 - ii. Krispy Crème Jill Knauss is ordering and Jenn will pick up the donuts in MD. Delivery is April 13
 - iii. Banquet Sandy McClain we need to find a place and set a date; could use the cafeteria and have it catered and then use the auditorium for the awards; dinner; \$20 per person; Sandy will look into venues; Boosters pay for Director tickets and gifts
 - iv. Memorial Day Parade in Linglestown Monday May 30
- e. Budget for next year April 26 at 6:30 via zoom
- f. Questions, Comments, Concerns none
- 6. Adjournment at 8:45 pm.
- 7. May General meeting: May 3, 2022 at 7:30 pm (in person). To be announced via email and website.

Respectfully submitted, Sandy Gates